

Justin Sovine

(513) 570-1215 • justinsovine@gmail.com • Cincinnati, OH, USA

Summary

Web Developer with over a decade of experience looking to transition into a Software Engineering role. Disciplined, future-focused, and poised to take on additional challenges and responsibilities.

Skills

Languages/Tools: PHP, JavaScript, Python, Java, SQL, HTML5, CSS3, Tailwind, Node.js, NPM, SASS, Webpack, Gulp, Docker, Selenium

Frameworks/CMS: Laravel, WordPress, Drupal, OpenCart

Platforms: Pantheon, WP Engine, Linux VPS (Debian; CentOS)

Experience

Web Developer (L1 → L2) **Eastern Kentucky University** **2023 - Present**

- Our team led the redevelopment of the new ECU multisite, a greenfield project. Developed the major templates using Tailwind, a custom Gutenberg block library, and Active Directory / LDAP SSO.
- Facilitated the migration of over 200 Drupal 6 microsites into a WordPress 6.5 multisite on Pantheon.
- Authored docs for internal processes and helped guide sites to WCAG 2.1 accessibility compliance.

PHP Developer **Able Engine** **2021 - 2023**

- Created a multi-tenant e-comm marketplace with WCMp using Cognito for identity management.
- Helped implement multi-tenancy support in a physical access control system API and dashboard.
- Maintained a portfolio of high-traffic sites within the Kentucky banking and gaming sectors.

Web Developer **Primax Studio** **2018 - 2020**

- Crafted bespoke websites for clients using WordPress, WooCommerce, and OpenCart.
- Refactored plugin interfacing with in-house ERP system. Drafted project specifications and SOW.
- Collaborated on the development of a Vue.js app powering the CSR report for a Fortune 50 company.

Python Developer; Partner **Intellect 37, LLC** **2016 - 2018**

- Automated lead generation for chiropractors and PI lawyers using Python, Selenium, and BS4.
- Extracted data from public documents using PDFLib TET and delivered to clients based on locale.

Web Manager **Hebrew Union College** **2008 - 2018**

- Maintained an ecosystem of Debian web servers, Drupal and WordPress websites, MailChimp email campaigns, and developed custom internal business applications using native PHP and MySQL.
- Supervised a Web Coordinator and helped guide the university towards WCAG 2.0 compliance.

Education

Live Oaks Institute of Technology **2006**
Certificate: Information Technology and Networking